

INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

Alex Horncliff, IFC President

October 27, 2014 | 7:00 PM

UU220, Cal Poly

1 Grand Avenue

San Luis Obispo, CA 93407

1. CALL TO ORDER
 - 1.1. 7:06pm
2. ROLL CALL
 - 2.1. All present
3. **ACTION ITEM - APPROVAL OF MINUTES**
 - 3.1. **Motion: Pike**
 - 3.2. **Seconded: Delta Chi**
 - 3.3. **Approved**
4. **ACTION ITEM- APPROVAL OF AGENDA**
 - 4.1. **Motion: Theta chi**
 - 4.2. **Seconded: Lambda chi alpha**
 - 4.3. **Approved**
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comment is intended as a time for any member of the public to address the committee on any matter regarding IFC.

 - 5.1. Saddie, Coordinator of Multicultural center
 - 5.1.1. Poster campaign
 - 5.2. Christine, SLO Police Department
 - 5.2.1. Safety Enhancement
 - 5.2.1.1. Drunk in Public, DUI, MIP, Noise Violation, Public Urination all doubled
 - 5.2.2. Noise Violation
 - 5.2.2.1. Up until 10pm 50ft. from door
 - 5.2.2.2. After 10pm from the property line
6. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
 - 6.1. Delta Tau Delta- the "Delts"
 - 6.1.1. Anthony, Zach, Kyle, Evan
 - 6.1.1.1. Today and next 4 weeks to rush DTD all to find Founding Fathers
 - 6.1.1.2. Hoping to get 65-75 men
 - 6.1.1.3. Long-term, once established as a colony in the next 6 weeks, the next 6-8 months will be chartered
7. EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORTS
 - 7.1. Cooper Ehlers, Chief of Staff
 - 7.1.1. Will be sending you all emails to update you all on New Member Ed

- 7.1.2. Have one recommendation to serve on the Jr. IFC board by next meeting
- 7.1.3. Continue sending in Exec. Staff surveys for committees
- 7.2. Justin Rajah, Vice President of Communications
 - 7.2.1. Continued to attend both USFC and PHA meetings to maintain IFC representation
- 7.3. Cameron Schwartz, Vice President of Finance
 - 7.3.1. Pel Grant rosters need to be sent in by Wednesday: Pi Kappa Alpha, Alpha Gamma Rho, Sigma Pi, and Nu Alpha Kappa
- 7.4. Chad Horn, Vice President of Scholarship
 - 7.4.1. Fill out faculty advisor google doc
 - 7.4.1.1. Who, email, and what they are gonna do for the chapter
 - 7.4.2. Sent all presidents Greek academic policy, will send out again and have members sign that
- 7.5. David Yocom, Vice President of Community Relations
 - 7.5.1. New Service Portal: <http://calpolyifc.com/service/>
 - 7.5.2. No Shave November
 - 7.5.2.1. Send in photos
- 7.6. George Will, Vice President of Programming
 - 7.6.1. All presidents BBQ this Sunday
- 7.7. Grant Campanelli, Vice President of Public Relations
 - 7.7.1. Meeting with Left Coast tomorrow for T Shirt Designs
 - 7.7.2. Working with Cal Poly Athletics to use their web framework to do IFC Athletics stats
 - 7.7.3. Final Logo is Done, [click here](#)
- 7.8. Kevin Gong, Vice President of Recruitment
 - 7.8.1. Introduce yourself to the Delts
 - 7.8.2. Get your members to fill out the surveys
 - 7.8.3. Had recruitment round table
 - 7.8.3.1. Please relay the information to the Rush Chair
 - 7.8.4. Winter Rush
 - 7.8.4.1. January 19th
- 7.9. Luke McDade, Vice President of Judicial Affairs
 - 7.9.1. Make efforts to not have a party and if you do make sure it's registered
- 7.10. Brennan Ronald, Vice President of Athletics
 - 7.10.1. Meeting with ASI to touch up the Play-off policy
 - 7.10.2. Athletics is going well
- 7.11. Alex Horncliff, President
 - 7.11.1. Make sure you are passing on the information we are discussing in meetings to your officers
 - 7.11.2. Presidents Round Table
 - 7.11.2.1. Will start next quarter and have an informal meeting to ask any questions

- 7.11.2.2. Bi weekly meetings
- 7.11.2.3. Winter Quarter Fridays at 1 o'clock will be Presidents Round Table

8. AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORTS

- 8.1. Alex Thomas, Safer
 - 8.1.1. Sign up for presentations for Safer to come into Chapter Meetings
 - 8.1.2. Greeks against Sexual Assault beginning in February
 - 8.1.3. Campaign against Sexual Assault is still going on, it would be cool to see Greeks on there
 - 8.1.4. Alex is a senior and will not be here next year, it would be awesome if any of you have someone that is interested in being in Safer
 - 8.1.5. email: athomas4479@gmail.com

9. USFC REPORT

- 9.1. Charmaine Marinas
 - 9.1.1. No report

10. PANHELLENIC REPORT

- 10.1. Jenny Jacobs
 - 10.1.1. Put out applications to interview applicants for Executive board
 - 10.1.2. New Exec Board by the end of November

11. ADVISOR REPORT

- 11.1. Kathryn O'Hagan
 - 11.1.1. Greek Summit January 16
 - 11.1.1.1. All chapter presidents need to come
 - 11.1.1.2. Fried Up presentation

12. OLD BUSINESS

13. NEW BUSINESS

14. CLOSING COMMENTS / ANNOUNCEMENTS

- 14.1. Pi Kappa Alpha and Delta Chi
 - 14.1.1. Fireman Challenge Nov. 2-7th with all sororities
- 14.2. Phi Sigma Kappa
 - 14.2.1. Dunkin PD philanthropy
 - 14.2.2. Next Thursday 11-2pm in Dexter Lawn
- 14.3. Sigma Nu Haunted House
 - 14.3.1. tickets are \$3, support St. Judes
- 14.4. Delta Chi
 - 14.4.1. Celebrated 25th Anniversary
- 14.5. ZBT
 - 14.5.1. Get on the Ball was a success
- 14.6. Kathryn
 - 14.6.1. Involved with 2 more organizations
- 14.7. Alex
 - 14.7.1. Wants a IFC Chapter to win ISO of the year
 - 14.7.1.1. Delta Chi was runner up

15. ADJOURNMENT

15.1. 7:51pm